3/24/25, 12:39 PM Gmail - RE: Urgent-RFQ.

M Gma” Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

RE: Urgent-RFQ.

1 message

tenders@platinummedtech.com <tenders@platinummedtech.com> 24 March 2025 at 11:45
To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Cc: Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk>

Good day dear

We will arrange the shipping from our side can you please send the revised invoice without shipping.

Yours Faithfully
Eng. Razan Asad
Head of Tenders And Logestics Department

Email : tenders@platinummedtech.com

Platinum for Scientific Technology
P.O. Box 1059 Postal Code 11947 Amman — Jordan

Shafa Badran, Shafa Badran Street, Alhaj Ali Sallam Complex,

Building No. 164, 5t floor, Office No. 502

Tel: +962 6 5234004 Fax: +962 6 5234003

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2025 3:41 PM

To: tenders@platinummedtech.com

Cc: Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk>
Subject: Re: Urgent-RFQ.

Thank you,

Please see attached proforma invoice, valid for 30 days.
https:/mail.google.com/mail/u/0/2ik=b5871a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f: 1826961720566 111468%7Cmsg-f:1827475790742584923&...  1/8



3/24/25, 12:39 PM

Please let me know if you require any changes to be made. | have used the following addresses:

Delivery Address

Platinum for Scientific Technology
Building No. 164 5th Floor

Office No. 502 Shafa Badran Street
Alhaj Ali Sallam Complex

Shafa Badran

Amman

11947

Jordan

Kind regards

Kate Griffiths

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Gmail - RE: Urgent-RFQ.

Invoice Address

Platinum For Scientific Technology
Building No. 164 5th Floor

Office No. 502 Shafa Badran Street
Alhaj Ali Sallam Complex

Shafa Badran

Amman

11947

Jordan

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office.
Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.
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3/24/25, 12:39 PM Gmail - RE: Urgent-RFQ.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to
be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please
reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Thu, 20 Mar 2025 at 09:31, <tenders@platinummedtech.com> wrote:

Dear Kate

Good day

There is no problem dear, provide the invoice please.

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

Building No. 164, 5th floor, Office No. 502

Tel: +962 6 5234004 Fax: +962 6 5234003

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2025 12:19 PM

To: tenders@platinummedtech.com; Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk>
Subject: Re: Urgent-RFQ.
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3/24/25, 12:39 PM Gmail - RE: Urgent-RFQ.
Good morning,

Thank you for your email.

Please accept my reply, Ryan is on leave this week.

Please could | ask if you require a proforma invoice showing 400 in total of the SpiroTrue H? That
would be 67 boxes (making a total of 402 pieces)?

Many thanks.

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

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the
office. Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where
possible.

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

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted
to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please
reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

On Tue, 18 Mar 2025 at 19:34, <tenders@platinummedtech.com> wrote:
Dear Ryan,
Good day

We need the following so please send me an invoice :

e Flow sensor spiro true H QTY: 400

From: Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2025 5:02 PM

To: tenders@platinummedtech.com

Subject: Re: Urgent-RFQ.

Dear Eng. Razan Asad

Please find the following documents attached:

e Declaration of Conformity
e CE certificate and MDD-MDR transition letter from the notified body

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Best regards

Ryan
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3/24/25, 12:39 PM Gmail - RE: Urgent-RFQ.

Ryan Swaine

International Sales Manager
VIAMED

www.viamed.co.uk

Email: ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk
Office: +44 (0) 1535 634542

Mobile: +44 (0) 7803 907117

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

On Sat, 22 Feb 2025 at 12:16, <tenders@platinummedtech.com> wrote:
Dear Ryan,

Good day

Kindly send me the declaration of conformity (DOC), the CE certificate.

Awaiting to hear from you ASAP.

Yours Faithfully

Eng. Razan Asad

Head of Tenders And Logestics Department

Email : tenders@platinummedtech.com

Platinum for Scientific Technology

P.O. Box 1059 Postal Code 11947 Amman —Jordan

Shafa Badran, Shafa Badran Street, Alhaj Ali Sallam Complex,
Building No. 164, 5t floor, Office No. 502

Tel: +962 6 5234004 Fax: +962 6 5234003

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b587 1a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f: 1826961720566 111468%7Cmsg-f:1827475790742584923&...
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3/24/25, 12:39 PM Gmail - RE: Urgent-RFQ.

From: Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Monday, February 17, 2025 3:29 PM

To: tenders@platinummedtech.com

Subject: Re: Urgent-RFQ.

Dear Sir

Thank you very much for your enquiry.

Just to let you know that we have already quoted another client with what | believe to be the same
enquiry.

4310009 SpiroTrue H - Single use flow sensor. Box of 6 = USD $39 / box EXW
You will require 957 boxes (5742 pieces).

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

---------- Forwarded message --—-----

From: <tenders@platinummedtech.com>

Date: Mon, 17 Feb 2025 at 07:39

Subject: Urgent-RFQ.

To: Agib Majeed <agib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: Zoey Teal <zoey.teal@viamed.co.uk>
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3/24/25, 12:39 PM Gmail - RE: Urgent-RFQ.
Dear Aqib,

Good day

Please send me quotation for (Spiro true H Flow sensor) ,QTY:5740.

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
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